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From: Sara W. Terry/Mid-South/Brenntag
To: Williams, Skip; Gallagher, Kieran
Subject: 23-0392-ITB(AJM) Sodium Hydroxide - BPA 457785 - Pinellas County Utilities
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Good Afternoon Skip,

Thank you for the opportunity to renew Contract 23-0392-ITB for Sodium Hydroxide. Brenntag
Mid-South is excited to continue to work with Pinellas County on this contract. We can renew at
the current price, terms, and conditions. Please send paperwork for signature to bms-
bids@brenntag.com. Ray Sibbitt will be signing.

Regards,

Sara Terry
Municipal Bid Manager
Brenntag Essentials North America Mid-South

Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
1333 Virginia St SW
Lenoir, North Carolina   28645
United States of America

Phone: 828-729-7557
E-Mail: Sara.Terry@brenntag.com

 

Sara Terry
Municipal Bid Manager
Brenntag Essentials North America Mid-South

Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. 
1333 Virginia St SW
Lenoir, North Carolina   28645
United States of America 

Phone: 828-729-7557
E-Mail: Sara.Terry@brenntag.com
www.brenntag.com
LinkedIn ∙ Facebook ∙ X ∙ YouTube

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION:
This message and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and are only
for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not an intended recipient, any unauthorized use, review,
dissemination, or copying by you is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you believe you have received this or any other electronic communication in error, please notify the sender by replying
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to the communication, and then delete it and all accompanying attachments from your system.

DISCLAIMER:
Brenntag North America, Inc. and all of its affiliates and subsidiaries (“Brenntag”) expressly disclaim the formation of any
contract via email. Any agreement with Brenntag must be confirmed in writing with authorized signatures to be
considered valid.

From: Williams, Skip <swilliams@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:04 AM
To: Ray Sibbitt/Mid-South/Brenntag <Ray.Sibbitt@brenntag.com>
Cc: Gallagher, Kieran <kgallagher@pinellas.gov>
Subject: 23-0392-ITB(AJM) Sodium Hydroxide - BPA 457785 - Pinellas County Utilities

 
Good morning, Ray, RE: 23-0392-ITB(AJM) Sodium Hydroxide – effective to 7/17/2025. We have Option 1: 24-month renewal. We want to activate the Sodium Hydroxide contract. I’ve included Kieran Gallagher on the email; he is the purchasing

Good morning, Ray,
 
RE: 23-0392-ITB(AJM) Sodium Hydroxide – effective to 7/17/2025.
 
We have Option 1: 24-month renewal. We want to activate the Sodium Hydroxide contract.
 
I’ve included Kieran Gallagher on the email; he is the purchasing analyst for this contract and will
handle the renewal.   
 
Respectfully,
 
Skip Williams
Contract Services Specialist 2
Pinellas County Utilities Department
14  S. Ft. Harrison Ave, 6th Floor
Clearwater Fl. 33756
(727) 464-7784 Office
swilliams@pinellas.gov
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